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STAFF REPORT 
 
TO: Community Services Committee 
FROM: Reserves Manager  
REFERENCE: C752 
DATE: 29 July 2008 

 
SUBJECT: Reserve Manager’s Report 
 

 
The following is an update on capital projects and items of interest. 
 
MOTUEKA 

 
Site    Projects for 2007/08            Timeframe 

Decks Reserve Historical Plaques 

 

Tea House 

Information to go on plaques 
being finalised. 

Prices being collected. 

Thorp Bush Barking under trees Whenua iti Outdoor Pursuits 
Centre students have been 
spreading bark and removing pest 
plants from the reserve. 

Little Kaiteriteri / 
Stephens Bay 
Reserves 

Coast care plantings 

Revegetation work  

Plantings to be held on 16/09/08 

Stephens Bay Reserve is also 
having Revegetation and pest 
plant control work carried out. 

 

REGIONAL 
 
Reserve winter plantings are continuing.  If you are interested in attending any plantings 
Steve Richards or Kathy Tohill-Curnow can provide further details. 
 
The Protected Trees in the area are in the process of having identification labels 
attached and at this time each tree is having a maintenance check. A schedule of work 
required on the trees is being prepared to give to the Arborist. 
 
The Annual National Confirm User Group meeting will be held in Wellington this year.  
Glenn Thorn is currently the Chairperson of this group and will be attending. 
 
I am on leave until 25 August.  If you need assistance with any issue please contact 
Parks staff. 
 
 
 
 
Beryl Wilkes 
Reserves Manager 


